

Message

From: Anderson, Lea [anderson.lea@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/6/2025 4:33:19 PM
To: Do, Bebhinn [do.bebhinn@epa.gov]; McLamb, Marguerite [McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: meetings with Abbie Tardif

Thanks!

Lea Anderson
(202) 564-5571

From: Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 11:09 AM
To: McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>; Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: meetings with Abbie Tardif

Yes! Sorry! The order is:

3/12	Wednesday	12:15 PM	CAA Section 112(f) Risk Reviews
3/14	Friday	3:15 PM	Commercial Sterilizers NESHAP RTR and CAA section 112(i)(4) "Presidential Exemption" Compliance Extension

I will get Amy on both.

Best,
Bebhinn

Bebhinn Do
OAR/OAQPS
Office: (919) 541-0573 | cell: (919) 633-2134
do.bebhinn@epa.gov

From: McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:54 AM
To: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>; Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: meetings with Abbie Tardif

Apart from Amy's attendance at both meetings, I'd thought we were trying to do risk first, then sterilizers. Bebhinn, is it possible to switch the order of these two briefings, if we need to?

From: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:52 AM
To: McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>; Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: meetings with Abbie Tardif

Yes, that's the meeting – next Wednesday 3/12 at 12:15 on sterilizers and the presidential exemption.

I just received an invitation to a meeting on Friday 3/14 at 3:15 to discuss risk. Can Amy also be substituted for me on that one too?

Lea Anderson
(202) 564-5571

From: McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:08 AM
To: Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>
Cc: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: meetings with Abbie Tardiff

I defer to Lea, but I'm pretty sure that is the one.

I thought that is the same date and time as the (f)(2)/risk discussion?

From: Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:47 AM
To: McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>
Cc: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: meetings with Abbie Tardiff

Sure. Just to confirm, you want to sub in Amy Branning on the 3/12 12:15 Hybrid: Commercial Sterilizers NESHAP RTR and CAA section 112(i)(4) "Presidential Exemption" Compliance Extension meeting?

Best,
Bebhinn

Bebhinn Do
OAR/OAQPS
Office: (919) 541-0573 | cell: (919) 633-2134
do.bebhinn@epa.gov

From: McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:43 AM
To: Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>
Cc: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: meetings with Abbie Tardiff

Hi Bebhinn,

Can you help with OGC's request below?

Best,
Marguerite

From: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:35 AM
To: McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>
Subject: meetings with Abbie Tardiff

Do you happen to know who I should ask about adding an attorney to a meeting with AT? I'm going to be out next Wednesday when the sterilizer meeting is scheduled and want to see if I can add Amy in my place.

Lea Anderson

Assistant General Counsel for the Air Toxics Practice Group

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Phone: (202) 564-5571